

Melbury Osmond Parish Council

Agenda for the meeting on 20th September 2021,
7.30pm at Melbury Osmond Village Hall.

20.09.02 To accept apologies.

20.09.03 Draft minutes of the meeting held on Monday 26th July 2021 (attached)

- To discuss late amendments
- To formally agree to minutes

20.09.03 To formally co-opt Robert Ward – paperwork to be completed.

Proposed that Robert Ward become a member of Melbury Osmond Parish Council, proposed by , seconded by.

20.09.04 Open Meeting

Report from Dorset Council Cllr Penfold

Following the Open Meeting the Public will be encouraged to remain but shall not take part in subsequent discussions unless expressly requested by the Chairman.

20.09.05 Matters to be discussed:

- Update on Covid-19.
- Update on MOPC response to proposal of a Dorset National Park
- Playground – *Update on work carried out.*
- Footpaths Officer – *Update on new appointee.*
- To agree on the location of council meetings for the foreseeable.
- Boules bench – *Update.*
- Highway Faults – *The clerk has been in contact with the highways department, due to many issues being more common throughout the winter weather, a meeting will be arranged for November/December – Mr Evans and Cllr Paley have kindly volunteered to be present.*
- Queen's Jubilee – *to discuss and appoint a coordinator*
- *Dorset Council Community and Culture Project Fund*

20.09.06 Finance

- To approve the financial statement

20.09.07 Planning Applications

20.09.08 Correspondence

20.09.09 To clarify decisions made during the meeting.

20.09.10 Date of the next meeting

Monday 8th October, 7.30pm.